Attachment 14.1

LS Member Day 2019

MEMO TO: IHLS Board of Directors

FROM: Stacie Bushong
DATE: October 23, 2019
RE: 2019 Member Day Program Line-up

We look forward to our 5" Annual Member day Thursday, November 7, at the Keller
Convention Center (Effingham). Our staff planning team is completing the final preparation
phases as they prepare for our largest group of attendees yet. To date, we have reached the
registration cutoff of 180 member attendees.

Here are our planned breakout session presentations. | hope you find something that meets
your needs:

Scheduled Break-out Sessions
e Best Practices for Grant Writing*
e Boosting Your Circulation
e Collaboration, Community, and Leadership in the School Community*
e (Customer Service
e Doing Away with Dewey*
e Fake News
e IsYour Library Levying Enough?
e Municipal Libraries and Their Governance
e Planning for the Minimum Wage Increase
e School Library Roundtable*
e Talking Books Service*
e Tips for Purchasing
e Understanding Linking for Learning*
e What Librarians Need to Know About the Freedom of Information Act
e What Librarians Need to Know About the Open Meetings Act

* Sessions qualify for professional development hours

Additional Features
e Office hours with IHLS Delivery and the Cataloging Maintenance Center (CMC)
e Photo Booth
e Secret Networker game
e Where's Willow game
e Many attendance prizes
e Grand prize: Registration and hotel for the 2020 lllinois Library Association (ILA)
conference





